

# Trerobart Primary School Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart

Learning Together, Achieving Forever

Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni Am Byth

£42.00 was raised!

Christmas

Jumper Day



Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

#### Class Attendance week ending 13/12/21 (rounded up)

Dosbarth Crib Goch	96.5	School Target: 94.3%
Dosbarth Eryri	82.4	
Dosbarth Y Garn	94.2	
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan	95.3	
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal	84.6	
Dosbarth Moel Hebog	82.4	
Dosbarth Cadair Idris	90.0	

## Whole school attendance: 89.4% Congratulations to **Crib Goch**,

5 minutes extra play for you all!

#### Star of the Week Seren yr Wythnos











#### Headteacher Blog

**Friends of PTA raffle** - The school council drew the winning tickets and recorded this live event. Congratulations to:

Harri Williams Gethyn Watkiss Elizabeth Reed Chloe Clatworthy Imogen Billingham Amber John

**Pontypridd High School** - Cadiar Idris met with Year 7 staff and were given the opportunity to design a bauble. The designs were then transformed into the most beautiful wooden baubles to take home for the Christmas tree. See twitter for photographs. <a href="https://twitter.com/trerobart/status/1470750949689991169">https://twitter.com/trerobart/status/1470750949689991169</a>

**Christmas events** - all the children have enjoyed a class Christmas party, a christmas visit and a magic show! A busy week has been enjoyed by all. All enterprise items have been shared on Twitter and class dojo and the classes are busy counting up their profit. We will know which class has made the most profit by the end of term.

**Storyville Bookshop** - Wewon!!! We all sat together in the hall and listened to the announcement, it was so exciting for everyone. Huge thanks to the creative team, Mrs Davies, Mr Butler, Mrs Parry, Mrs Chappell and Mrs Spear and of course to all the children for their fantastic creations which made the window so magical. A very proud day for us all.

All money raised from the sponsored walk has now been counted and banked, £2396.52! Books for every classroom will be ordered during the first week of January with Storyville bookshop in Pontypridd. We will share the items we have ordered, as I know many parents have stated they like the recommended reads that we share, and would like to purchase recommended books for their children. Thank you to Hadley's mum who has secured another £500 donation from Admiral Insurance. Our classrooms will be transformed!

Mrs Thomas-Hopkins asked for any volunteers to join Friends of Trerobart, three new parents have risen to the occasion. I look forward to seeing what they have planned for 2022.

All staff have received training called Boost!, which is a cluster based reading project. Children will have the opportunity to experience new authors and topics which will be shared on a daily basis, we are calling the session ASPIRE, A SPEcial Interactive Reading Experience. Diolch to Ms Tucker for the name.

Children have been able to work collaboratively over the term and mix with other classes, which has been an absolute delight. Their wellbeing is at the centre of all we do, and having a full term with no serious interruptions has certainly helped the children form a routine and get the most out of the experiences offered to them.

I would like to wish you all a very Merry Christmas and a Happy and Healthy New Year! Thank you for your continued support, enjoy the Christmas break and well deserved celebrations with your friends and family. **Spring term will begin on Thursday 6th January** 

### Dates for your diary

Thurs 16th Dec - last day of term, school ends at 3.15pm. Thurs 6th Jan - First day of Spring Term